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Sam Hubbard

Village of Arlington Heights

33 S. Arlington Heights Rd.

Arlington Heights, IL 60005

RE: Palice Station - Response to Round 2 Comments — PC#16-024
Dear Sam:

The following are responses to Round 2 comments:

Building Department, Fire Department & Health Department

No comment needed.

Fire Safety Division

Deputy Police Chief Nick Pecora and Fire Chief have discussed. The southwest corner of the Fire Station curbing does
not change and will match existing. Mackie Consultants, Civil Engineers discussed these items at the all Department
meeting on February 1, 2017.

Public Works

These non-zoning final details will be addressed during final building permit pian development,

Engineering

Comments noted and will be included in final engineering. Revised traffic study was submitted and discussed to
Engineering Depariment satisfaction at all Department mesting on February 1, 2017.

Police

Police Chief and Deputy Chief are part of the Design Team developing plans and approve of proposed plan.

Planning & Community Development

Comments noted.

Sincerel

G-l

Charles Witherington-Pefkins, AICP
Director of Planning & Community Development

c: Nicholas Pecora, Deputy Chiaf
Cris Papierniak, Assistant Directar Public Works




